## COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETING JANUARY 11, 1982

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session Monday January 11, 1982 at 10:00 A. M. in the Commissioners Courtroom, Hunt County Courthouse, Greenville, Texas with all members present and Judge Ed Terrell presiding.

Invocation was given by Commissioner Henry L. Grimes.

Minutes of the December 14, 1981 Regular Session and Special Called Meeting December 18, 1981 were approved as read.

Consideration of Bids on Voting System was postponed until a later date.

1547 On the motion by Roy Holder and second by Mike Crowell the request to vacate plat of Continental Estates was unanimously approved with the Courts intent to Cancel Continental Estates after proper advertising.

1548 On the motion by Mike Crowell and second by Johnny Lyon the Court unanimously approved the request from the City of Commerce to grant an area of road for right-of-way easement for water line. The City needs to contruct a 12" P.V.C. class 200 water line from the Ross Street Pump Station to the Industrial Site at State Highway 11 and the southeast corner of the City. The City needs to use the East Shoulder line of the City-County road along the east side of the city of Commerce for this purpose. The City of Commerce agrees to maintain this road.

1549 The Hunt County Clerk's office request the removal of Judy Blazier from the payroll and add Laura Jane Baker, effective January 1, 1982. This was on the motion by Henry L. Grimes and second by Johnny Lyon to accept this request, all voted Aye.

1550 On the motion by Mike Crowell and second by Johnny Lyon the Court unanimously approved the authorization of the Hunt County Auditors office to advertise for bids for two copy machines.

0n the motion by Johnny Lyon and second by Roy Holder the Court unanimously approved the following 1982 Holiday Schedule and being subject to change:

Friday January 1, Friday April 9, Monday May 31, Monday July 5, Monday September 6, Tuesday November 2, Thursday and Friday November 25 and 26, Friday December 24 and Monday December 27, 1982.

/552 On the motion by Mike-Crowell and second by Roy Holder the Court unanimously approved a uniform charge of \$50.00 for Filing Fee in Septic Tank Licensing Procedure.

1553 On the motion by Henry Grimes and second by Johnny Lyon the Court unanimously approved the purchase of a used typewriter for the Tax Office in the amount of \$95.00.

1554 The Court unanimously approved a Bond not to exceed \$100,000.00 for the Tax Assessor. This was on the motion by Roy Holder and second by Mike Crowell.

J555 The Court voted to accept the proposal for a one year contract on computer work presented by Grocery Supply, Sulphur Springs, Texas. This was on the motion by Mike Crowell and second by Johnny Lyon. Mike Crowell, Johnny Lyon and Henry Grimes voted Aye, Roy Holder and Judge Ed Terrell voted No. The Motion carried.

00 the motion by Roy Holder and second by Johnny Lyon the Court unanimously approved the authorization of the County Auditors Office to purchase Dictation System for County Court at Law.

The Court drew names for the selection of a Salary Grievance Committee for the year 1982. The Selection being as follows:

Charlean Tanton, 1413 Park St. Commerce, Texas Ronald Magk Andrews, 601 Deer Dr., Greenville, Texas Billy Joe Julian, Box 1118, Campbell, Texas

1558 On the motion by Henry Grimes and second by Roy Holder the Court unanimously approved the authorization of the County Auditor's Office to advertise for bids for Road and Bridge Supplies.

1559 On the motion by Johnny Lyon and second by Roy Holder the Court unnaimously approved the County Auditor's Office to advertise for bids for a used Motor Grader for precinct #1.

/560 On the motion by Henry Grimes and second by Roy Holder the Court voted to approve the monthly account for December 1981. Henry Grimes, Mike Crowell and Roy Holder voted Aye. Johnny Lyon voted No.. The motion carried.

/ 56 / On the motion by Roy Holder and second by Henry Grimes the Court unanimously approved the closing of an abandoned Road, known as Old Coppinger Road and to authorize the Sheriff to post notice.

/562 On the motion by Henry Grimes and second by Roy Holder the Court unanimously approved the the County Auditor and Judge Ed Terrell to work out the chair problems in the County Attorney's Office.

The Public Scales discussion was postponed until further legal matters could be checked out.

Meeting Adjourned

Minutes Approved this the 25th day of January 1982

Attest: Mrs. Bloom Johnson County Clerk, Hunt County

Color Deputy

County Judge, Hunt County, Texas